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Policy Search Page 1 of 1

eBaoTech = GeneralClaim
Hello, NAC_PAYA_UBI_800601 * Change Language + Change Password * Log Out
My Desktop Policy Query .
Notice of Loss - o " —_—
Policy No. L Date of Accident 06/11/2018 13:48
Vehicle No.(For Motor) [5!.54800? } Certificate Number [ |
Certificate Policyholdar  Policyholder Vehicle Insured Commence
Salect’ | Rolicy:Nex Number Name NRic ~ Froduct CoverType  “po Object Date  CrPiny Date
5093667438 HO KIN WAI  S6807131C  GPC drivo o1 c4800P SLS4800P 24/08/2017 (07/11/2018

CLASSIC

https://giclaim.income.com.sg/gcs/icm/eclaim/ICMpolicySearch.do 14/11/2018
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-_Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

=
From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 20 November 2018 11:09 AM
To: ‘Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Svcs/AR & SC/ARC (TX&EX)/ARC (Tx&EX))’
Cc: SUR; CS A Team; Naz (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: SHC4115R
Hi Poh Suan,

Confirmed final fig of $ 2,850.00 (lump sum) @ 5 days of repairs.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25
| $(408933)

-----Original Message--—--

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) [mailto:ShirleyHiew @lkkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, 19 November 2018 3:19 PM

To: 'Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Sves/AR & SC/ARC (Tx&Ex)/ARC (Tx&Ex))'
<YeoPohsuan@smrt.com.sg>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; CS A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com>; Naz (LKKAuto) <Naz@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: RE: SHC4115R

Hi Poh Suan,

Please re-confirm final fig of $ 2,850.00 (lump sum) @ 3 days of repairs.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25
| S(408933)

----- Original Message-----

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) [mailto:ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, 16 November 2018 10:52 AM

To: 'Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Sves/AR & SC/ARC (Tx&Ex)/ARC (Tx&EXx))'
<YeoPohsuan@smrt.com.sg>; Naz (LKKAuto) <Naz@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; CS A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SHC4115R

Hi Poh Suan,



. Kindly send us after paint photo.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25
| S(408933)

-—-0riginal Message---—-

From: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Sves/AR & SC/ARC (Tx&Ex)/ARC (Tx&EXx)) [mailto:YeoPohsuan@smrt.com.sg]
Sent: Thursday, 15 November 2018 4:50 PM

To: Naz (LKKAuto) <Naz@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; CS A Team <cs-a@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: SHC4115R

Hi Naz,

Attached herewith the repair estimate of SHC 4115R having Case No:
TAX/11/18/2025.

There is no change to the approved amount of $2,850 @ 5 working days under lump sum repair.
Cost of Repair invoice will be generated as approved.
Please finalize with me within 7 working day, thanks.

Thanks & Regards
Poh Suan

---—-Original Message---—

From: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Svcs/AR & SC/ARC (Tx&Ex)/ARC (Tx&EXx))
Sent: Thursday, 15 November 2018 4:50 PM

To: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Svcs/AR & SC/ARC (Tx&Ex)/ARC (Tx&EXx))
Subject: Scan Data from FX-D421D6



MSR118143792 /| SMRT Automotive Services Pta Ltd - Woodlands

ENTRY DATE & TIME: 07/11/2018 13:01
SUBMITTED BY: B. Thaiyal Nayagi

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder andior the Authorised Driver.

3. Infarmation provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of matenal facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies,

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.
7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent ta the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforesaid.

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?
If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

07/11/2018 13:01

06/11/2018 15:00

BLK 13 NORTH BRIDGE ROAD MSCP
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SHC4115R

SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD
198905369K
NOEMAIL

OFFICE-80000000

TOYOTA
PRIUS TAXI-1.8 (A)

HIRE AND REWARD

NO

THIRD PARTY
TAXI

MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD
THIRD PARTY FIRE AND/OR THEFT
YES

D-18090213MFSH

MOHAMMED BIN IBRAHIM
514981341

26/10/1961

OUTDOOR

26/11/1982

35 YEARS AND 11 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-80000000

NOEMAIL

Page 10f9



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
Number of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes, Please state which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given?
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

NO
OTHER - HIRER

SIDE SWIPE
CLEAR
DRY

NO

NO
NO
YES

NO

NO

NO

| WAS TRAVELLING STRAIGHT ALONG BLK 13 NORTH BRIDGE ROAD MSCP AND SUDDENLY A VEHICLE SLS4800P

CAME OUT FROM THE PARKING LOT AND COLLIDED ONTO THE LEFT FRONT PORTION OF MY TAXI.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recorded?

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

SLS4800P

PRIVATE CAR
HO KIN WA

Page 20f9
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Policyholder's Signature Driver's Signature Reparting Centre Personnel's Signature
Date & Time: (If driver Is not the palicyholder) Name:
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:

Page30f 9



Sketch Plan Pg. 2

-
SKETGH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process,

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liability,

4. The Issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is nat an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance
companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. The repart will be farwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that coples of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this repart at the centre and to copies of
the report being made avallable aforesaid.

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

(a) My insurer, my workshap and the General Insurance Association of Singapore (“GIA”) may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the "Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information to all insurer(s) who have Insured vehicle(s) Involved in this accident (all insurer(s} who have insured
vehicle(s) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the "Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the

Monetary Autherity of Singapere and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of :

(i) processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

(i} investigating the accident and/or my claims;
(i) carrying out and/or dealing with my Instructions or respending to any enguiries by me;

{iv) administering my claims {including the malling of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

[v) complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.(collectively the
“Purposes”)

(b) allinsurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

(¢} my Personal Infarmation may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents{including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

{d) my Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

{e] theinformation so collected under {d) above may be shared / disclosed:

{1} toallinsurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencles as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

{it} for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws ar court orders.

\S P a o
IS &
o ]
o )8 N
2 3 N\
: A fuf® A
Policyholder's Signature Driver's Signature 3 Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date & Time: (If driver is not the policyholder) Name:
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:

Page 4 of 9
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Case Details

Case Referance Number : TAX/11/18/2025 Company Type : SMAT Taxls Pte Ltd
Type of Repair : Accident Repair Estimation ID : EST-4432.10
Vehicle Registration Number : SHC4115R Assigned By : Tax Claima Manager Team

Documents / Photographs

View Documents / Photographs | Total Documents: 1

Estimation Details

Srare Part's Cost Detall
SMRT Recommendailon

BOM  Costing Partion Material Part Name Qty  List Price Per  List
Type  Type Number Units) Price(s)
One Main BUMPER GRILLE 1 RN 1190
Time SUB-ASSY,
Key In LOWER
Ona Main BRACKET, FR 1 58.20 58.20
Time TURN CENTER LH
Kay in
One Main BRACKET, FR 1 28,00 26.00
Time TURN LOWER LH
ey In
Ona Main BRACKET, FR 1 2440 2440
Time TURN UPPER LH
Key in
One Main LENS & BODY,FR 1 511.80 511,80
Tima TURN LH
Kayin
One Main BUMPER 1 Te.40 TE.40
Time SUPPORT FILH
Key In
One Main BUMPER FRT 1 12770 137.70
Time ABSORBER
Key in LOWER
One Main GRILLE 1 B8 .60
Tima RADIATOR
Koy In LOWER ND.2
One Main BUMPER LIPFRT 1 129.80 138.60
Tima
Key In
One Main WIRE, ENGINE 1 242.00 4200
Time ROOM, NO.3
Kay In
One Main BUMPER FRT 1 452.00 402.00
Time
Key In
One Main BUMPER CLIPS L K 3] 1810
Time
Key in
Ona Main BUMPER 1 Ta.80 78.00
Time ENERGY
Key In ABSORBER FRT
One Main BUMPER 1 488,40 468,40
Time REINFORCEMENT
Key In FRAT
One Main ARM 5UB-ASSY, 1 25040 250.40
Time FA BUMPER LH
Key In
Cna Main COVER, FR 1 18.50 18.50
Time BUMPER HOLE
Koy In LH
One Main SUPPORT SUB- 1 146040 1,460.40
Time ASSY
Kay In
One Main HEAD LAMP LH 1 B45.20 Sa5.20
Tima
Mey in
Cne Main FENDER FRTILH 1 T13.40 73340
Time
Key In

Dis(*)

25.00

10.00

500

B0

10.00

¥»Hod

500

*»oo

Fo B

Price(s)
3333

18.50

480,62

5730

a5.7Ta

10470

361,50

12.08

ar3e0

TO8.50

Total Spare Part Cost  6,982.76

Lump Sum Discount (%) 20.00

Final Spare Part Cost  5,586.21

https://vacsweb.smrt.com.sg/Estimation.aspx

Insurance Company Name : NTUC Income Insurance
Co-operative Lid

Accident Date and Time : 08/11/2018 07:00 AM
Vehicle Age(ln Months) : 80

Surveyor Approval
Repairl  Surveyor yor Final
Replace  Cuaniity Price(s)
Replace 4 0 NotGiwe + K & vl
Beplacr. o 0 cheek v+ P .) N QUL
e [ Chock v O Y S
5 ] -
Replace 4 0 chex v/ A M€
Replace woez Aupince +  CLIC
? W S
Replage: o Check  + .
3 X Ul
DOpIES. | o 0 Check  + :
2 . Sy c
Replace 0 Check v ‘
Rapiace o o Not Giwe  + \:‘ }_‘\...'(
; (
Repheam o 0 Chock + 7 A s
Q
Repiace 161,50 Replace v /( 8
/R
Roplwon 35 1208 Replace * 7 C
Plplate |, o 0 cheex  + 1 N BWE
w4 i
Repace 3 e+ 7 X SUC
Replace ® Chigk: % ? t)ll SJ
Replace 5 o cheek v 1 X SN
2 \/ Sy
Replace 0 o Check v (_ o .
Riplece. 4 708,90 Replace + 7 (U
Fspiace 542.55 Replace + / "‘.H-'
Surveyor 2,255.14
Total
Lump
Sum Din
%)
Final Sur  1,804,11
Total
13



[RTL-TFAVEY-]
SBMAT Recommendation
BOM  Costing Partion Material Part Name Oty List Price Per  List Dim{%) Final
fype  Type Numbar Unit(s) Pricols) Price{s)
" One Main NAME PLATE 1 5190 51.90 500 s
Time (HYBRID)
Kay In
Ona Main FENDER LINER 1 1770 1mro 28/.00 77
Time FATILH
Kay In
One Main FENDER LINER 1 48.30 4830 25.00 3697
Time PAD, FR WHEEL
Ky In LH
Ona  Main TYRE 1 126.74 12874 0.00 12674
Time
Koy in
Ona Main WHEEL DISC. 1 1484820 148420 3500 ARIEN ]
Time FRONT
Key in
One  Main DOOR FATILH 1 894,40 BG40 25.00 §70.80
Time
Mey in
One  Main STICKERDECAL 1 #0.00 80.00 0.00 60.00
Time SMAT (DOOR)
Key In
One  Main CAP SUB-ASSY, 1 17410 1410 .00 13057
Time WHEEL
Ky In
Total Spare Part Cost  8,982.76
Lump Sum Discount (%) 20.00
Final Spare Pant Cost  5.586.21
Labour's Cost Detail
SNo Job Scope SMAT ion(3) S ¥ A
1 TO REPAIR FRONT LH PORTION 84500 400
Totalk: 845,00 400.00 y 4
Spray Cost Detall
S.No. Job Scope SMAT R Surveyor A i)
1 TO REPSRAY FRONT BUMPER 378.00 200
2 TOSPRAY FRONT BUMPER LOWER SUB GRILLE 180,00 o NN
3 TORESPAAY FRONT SUPPORT PANEL 180.00 M CHECK
4 TO RESPAAY FRONT FENDER LH a78.00 200 4
5 RESPRAY WHEEL CAP 180.00 % .
£ TORESPRAY AIM 180.00 o N
7 TO AESPRAY FRONT DOOR L+ 378,00 o NN
Tatal 1.854.00 43000
Qther Cost Detall
SNo. Job Scope SMAT Ry ! yor Ad) (8}
1 TOWING CHARGE B4.00 o v,
2 TO CHECK WIRING AND SYSTEM FUNCTION #0.00 0 v
3 TO APPLY RUST-PROOFING ON AFFECTED 106,00 40
AREA
4 TODO WHEEL ALIGNMENT / TYAE BALANCING 120.00 0 NN
Total: 1,024.00 T0.00

hitps://vacsweb.smrt.com.sg/Estimation.aspx

hitps://vacsweb.smrt.com.sg/Estimation.aspx

Burveyor Approval
Repairl  Surveyor  Surveyor Final
Aeplace Quantity  Price(s)
feplace 4 ErES) )
Replace o
Repince 0 0
Replace 0
Replace o
Replace o
Replace o 0
Rewlecs: | 4 13087 | T
Surveyor 2.355.14
Total
Lump g
Sum Dis
%)
Final Sur  1.804.11
Tatal

Repair/Renlace
Repiace + /.\.H;_L
NotGiw + M (WL
maraw v 55 VL
Notae + X VL
I & [
NotGiw ¢ I SVL
wotowe + KN N
FRoplnce



B.MNo Job Scope

& TOREMOVE AND REFIT TYRE RIM (EPRAYING

PURPOSE)

8  TOREMOVE AND REFIT WIRE HARDESS

7 TO AEMOVE A REFIX FAN ENCINE & RADIATOR

https:/ivacsweb.smrl.com.sg/Estimation.aspx

ASSY & INNER COOLER & AIR CON CONDENSER

B TOTOP UP AT GAS

@  TOREPLACE SUNDRY PARTS

18 TOWASH AND VACUUM

Tatal:

Summary

Tota! Soars Pan Datad
Towl Labou Cost

Tota! Spray Painting

Overntl Total

Lump Sum Repair Option

Lump Sum Total
Surveyor Aporoved Amount

Mo of Rapair Days"

Survey Dan

MAY LIC
L TAWAL
L[S
3 Doy
C A LTEMm)
APTER REMR

BMAT Surveyor
00 ] NN ’
120 v
12000 (] CHECK n nJ
120,00 ] CHECK t‘\/ N N
12000 o oex VAl
100.00 0 NN Ve N '\]
80,00 ] NN o :‘J ‘\)
1.024.00 To.00
Estimator Assesmant(s) Surveyor Assasmant|§)
558621 LT
0.00 P
o.op 43000
iy T0.00
S 2704.41
-
5.600.00 335000
2.700.00
e 3
LUMP SUM REPAIR.
3 DAYS.
CHECK ITEMS PHOTOS.
AFTER REPAIR PHOTOS,
Nar
QL
Save i cinr. |
(BRI

}\ HoTDD

f Ty

https://vacsweb.smrt.com.sg/Estimation.aspx

13,336 1l

LKK Auto Consultants hence nolify

the Repairer of the following:

« To resurvay beforalafter spray painting

« To dsplay dameged pari(s) during resurvey

» Parts prices are subect 1 confirmation

# Thisd party survey is on 8 “Wilhout Prajudics” basis
* No ilmgal modificationis) b sliowed

Supplemeniary em{s) must be resurveyed and
.hﬂhﬁwhmw

Acanoutecged by Repeser
Signatum:

3/3
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%;ﬁg&%fﬁ TRK )l\}lgjgc)‘) [4 Dﬁmfg"n‘”ﬂ"“ AN
| S\\C 7—HL( %8 Dm"mﬁq“&’t D11 19DI1%
Vehiclo Model | s 0 W\% N“’-“%:%Ea% fo 3 5
L _fﬁrﬁNumbar.,  Part Description. _ _Quantity | UnitPrios
.;%m &wmngm Rt L l{\& Mrsginls
-.'.!(lem %wmuL L\AQ \!vu 7. S
Towy) %mnt;i\_ ToAm \,%’bs— < CRK
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Ront Sewden WheQ 0&9 L ‘|rw W) SA /M
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«@m.l.uuu,,mm.sm.,m e
1, (Name) N
(Position)

do solemnly and sincerely declare tha:- Supplementary Parts ate rised for replacement for the aforesaid

vehicle.

......................

.......................

Signatute of person making this declmanon
. [bbe signed in front of an authorised witness]

I aclmnwled gethat lhlu declaration s frue and cor oot and X maie it wltl: thn widersta i‘ld[ngnrd beliefEhata pexson who makesa false declavallon is
llahle to the damnges of pexjury.

For SMRT Staff . -
- Acknowledge By ARC Beoutive / Supervisor / SA
. Approval By Surveyor / In-house Staff:
" patts Oreets ; SMRT Store / Contractor Supply / Form 22./
woc
Photo Subimitted YBS /NO-

+ Form22/P0 ' WOC! Reservation / Miinber

Dato of subidssion

.

W \¢




AMAT Autamullve Serviess Piv Lid
-@_‘MT! 50 Wasdandt InduaIhy Paik E4. ngapore 757705
. SMRT Accldent Vehicle Repair Estimates FAX Fwber 63635503
Esxtenaiai Telnphone Number SRESISTH
Agudent Repasrg Number  BESS2071
Data Conarated | 1EIE0E
s ID 3 FohBuan
7.7, Section A~ Accldent Detalls

Registraion Number SHCAT15R '

Case Referance Number TAXIM1118/2025

Registration Date 08/11/13

Company Type SMRT Taxis Pte Ltd

Make TOYOTA

Model PRIUS

Name of Driver MOHAMMED BIN IBRAHIM

Type of Accident Side Swipe

Accident Date and Time 06/11/18 3:00 PM

Accident Reporied Dateand  |07/11/18 12:47 PM

Time

|s Surveyor Required? No

Survey by

Vehicle is Towed Back? No

Towed Back Date and Time

Replacement Vehicle Issued? |[No

Job Card Number 24098635

Special Instruction to ARC,If  |[TOWED $60

lany

Prepared Date and Time |07/11/18 3:31 PM

Chassis Number

Mileage m

Work Shop

Repair Completion Date and

ime

Section B - Summary of Repair Estimates .~

Summary of Repair Estimates

Quétation frorﬁ Ahc

Mjuste& by Sunre;;nr. If applicable

Total Labour Cost $845.00 $400.00

Total Spray Cost $1,854.00 $430.00

Total Spare Part Cost $5,895.68 $2,642.02

Total Other Cost $1,024.00 ($622.02)

TOTAL COST $9,618.68 $2,850.00

'Lump Sum Total $9,600.00

Number of Repair Days 9.0 5.0

Prepared / Adjusted By Tuck Foo Kok Naz (LKK) / NTUC

ARC / Surveyor Sign Off Date [13/11/2018 9:53 AM |

Signature

Remarks

qL =

3 DAYS.

LUMP SUM REPAIR.

|CHECK ITEMS PHOTOS.
IAFTER REPAIR PHOTOS.

Pagelafd




@ smar

SMRT Accident Vehicle Repair Estimates

SMAT Autemetive Seivices Fia Lid
&0 Woadiards industnal Pack 24, Sngapce W
FAX Number BIBSSS52

Eabrmatmt Telephare Murber GREEIEZ

Feoeer Rapetag Nurber 88007677
DatsGanerniad 1 MN1EON
Usar i Fahiusn
. : Section C - Q!.lo'l.:ltlnln_ and Accldent Involce Detalls
Qﬁotauun Number : CIN-_‘IB11-0224 - — '.ln\'u.ru;ir..a.-uumbér .
Quotation Date 15.11.2018 Invoice Date
Involce Amount Prepared Date

... SectionD - Detalls of Repalr Estimates . -

Fare 1 -CabourWorks B TOREAR ST B
TobScope TQuotation from AR ~ [Adjusted by Surveyor, if
TO REPAIR FRONT LH PORTION SEE00 e
Total Labour $845.00 $400.00

Part 2 - Spray Painting & Panel Beating Related Works R L

Job Scope T [Quotation from ARG~ |Adjustad by Surveyor, 1
TG REPSRAY FRONT = a— ssm.nu_' =S éngg:lf:'bhh" ===
TO SPRAY FRONT BUMPER LOWER SUB GRILLE $180.00 $0.00

TO RESPRAY FRONT SUPPORT PANEL $180.00 $0.00

TO RESPRAY FRONT FENDER LH $378.00 $200.00

RESPRAY WHEEL CAP $180.00 $30.00 ‘
TO RESPRAY RIM $180.00 $0.00 '
[TO RESPRAY FRONT DOOR LH $378.00 $0.00

Total Spray Painting & Panel Beating I-s1.ss4.ua $430.00

Pa

14

thor Costs - Acoident and AGcident Repalr Related Expense

Job Scops ~ [Adjusted by Surveyon, I
TOWING CHARGE —150.00 -
7O CHECK WIRING AND SYSTEM FUNCTION $80.00 $30.00

TO APPLY RUST-PROCFING ON AFFEGTED AREA $100.00 $40.00

TO DO WHEEL ALIGNMENT / TYRE BALANCING $120.00 s0.00

TO REMOVE AND REFIT TYRE RIM (SPRAYING $120.00 $0.00

PURPOSE)

TO REMOVE AND REFIT WIRE HARDESS $120.00 50.00

TO REMOVE & REFIX FAN ENGINE & RADIATOR ASSY |$120.00 $0.00

& INNER COOLER & AIR CON CONDENSER

TO TOP UP AIC GAS $120.00 $0.00

TO REPLACE SUNDRY PARTS $100.00 $0.00

TO WASH AND VACUUM $60.00 $0.00

Lump Sum Adjustment by Surveyor $0.00 (3681.48)

Total Other Costs $1,024.00 (5621.48)

/" [ListPrice

Discount

Lis Final Price | |Estimato irveyor
o F: e i b ey N L) i [n} i F b g g T 1 A‘ﬁﬁ_my_[d__

- BUMPER GRILLE SUB-|0.00 $311.10 25.00 $0.00 Replace Not Given
47020 ASSY, LOWER
81528- [BRACKET, FR TURN ]0.00 $58.20 '25.00 50.00 Replace Check
47080 CENTER LH |
81529- |BRACKET, FR TURN |0.00 $26.00 125.00 $0.00 Replace Check
47050 WER
81529- [BRACKET, FR TURN ]0.00 $24.40 25.00 §0.00 Replace Check
47040 UPPER LH
81521-  [LENS & BODY, FR 1.00 §511.80 10.00 $460.82 Replace Replace

| 47050 TURN LH

PFagelell




SMAT Automafive Services Ple Lid
,@% TG Woodar InGws Fais 54, Sigapms 757708 |
h SMRT Accident Vehicle Repair Estimates FAX Nemoer 63645507
Esumaior Telephone humber  SEEE2EZY
Agoident Repsmng Mumbor  6BAE26TI
Date Qeneiated 18112018
User iD : PehEuan
] 52618- |BUMPER FRT 0.00 §127.70 2500 $0.00 Replace Check K
47050 ABSORBER LOWER | | |
53113- |GRILLE RADIATOR  0.00 $94 60 25.00 $0.00 Replace Check ?(
47040 LOWER NO 2 g
76851-  |BUMPER LIP FRT 0.00 $13960  25.00 $0.00 Replace | Not Given )(
— 147020 |
{82113~ |WIRE, ENGINE ROOM, 0.00 $242 00 10.00 $0.00 Replace  Check
47180 NO.3 - i E
'52119-  |BUMPER FRT 1 .00 '$482.00  [25.00 $361.50 Replace  Replace
47930
52161-  BUMPER CLIPS 1000  S1.61 25.00 $12.08 Replace  Replace /l
601w
[52611-  BUMPER ENERGY 0.00 $78.80 25.00 $0.00 Replace  Check X
' 47080 ABSORBER FRT . - ! - il
52021- BUMPER 0.00 |s488.40  25.00 $0.00 Replace  Check
| 47023 |REINFORCEMENT | - X |
| 57014- |ARM SUB-ASSY.FR |0.00 'S250.40  |25.00 $0.00 Replace  |Check '
. 47030  |BUMPER LH | J
' 52128- |COVER, FR BUMPER |0.00 '$18.50 25.00 §0.00 Replace  |Check | |
- 147903  |HOLE LH X
. 53201- |SUPPORT SUB-ASSY (0.00 '$1,460.40 |25.00 $0.00 Replace  Check |
47902 | [ X
| = 81170- |HEAD LAMP LH 1.00 $84520 |25.00 $708.90 Replace  Replace /
[ 47500 - ! = ; !
| 53802- |FENDER FRT/LH 1.00 $723.40  25.00 §54255  |Replace  |Replace /
— 47050 |
75374-  |NAME PLATE 1.00 1§51.90 125.00 1538.93 Replace  Replace /
47051 (HYBRID) | o |
53876- |FENDER LINER 0.00 [$171.70  |25.00 '$0.00 Replace  Not Given
147030 FRTILH - -
153852- |FENDER LINER PAD, 0.00 $49.30 25.00 $0.00 Replace  Not Given X
47020 FR WHEEL. LH -
TYRE ‘|o.oo $12674  |0.00 '50.00 Replace Not Given )(
1
42611~ |WHEEL DISC. FRONT |0.00 $1.48420 (2500 $0.00 Replace ‘Nnt Givan f\
47140
67002- |DOOR FRT/LH 0.00 $894 40  |2500 $0.00 Replace  |Not Given | }(
47070
STICKER DECAL 0.00 $60.00 0.00 $0.00 Replace  Not Given
| 'SMRT (DQOR) . )‘
, CAP SUB-ASSY, 1.00 $174.10  [25.00 $130.58 Replace  |Replace
1= WHEEL e =
Total $9,082.85 §2,255.16

Added Spare Pa

BUMPER SUPPORT

lsts.80 j =

Replace / \ ¢

FILH | m— o
BUMPER UIP FRT 100 $13860 2500 §$10470  [Replace  |Repiace 7 1
BUMPER ENERGY  1.00 §78.80  25.00 $59.10 Replace  |Replace A ¢
ABSORBER FRT | :
FENDER LINER 1.00 $171.70  |25.00 128.78 Replace  |Replace / A
RT/LH _

FENDER LINER PAD, |1.00 $4830 2500 $36.98 Replace
FR WHEEL. LH

Total

Fagelaild
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National Assessment Centre Services
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6841 0055 FAX: 6841 6315
Reg. No: 52983356E GST Reg. No. 20-0405911-H

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD Ref NS/INC18020593/Nsbe2

73 BRAS BASAH ROAD

#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSESINGAPORE Date:  20-12-2018
189556
Code: INC4
[ Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh.  SLS 4800P Veh. Inspected SHC 4115R
Policy No. 5093667438 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. MT/1018769-002 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 08/11/2018
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTA PRIUS c.c 1798
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2013
Chassis No. JTDKN36U105701994 Colour MAROON
Odometer 481072 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195/65R15 FALKEN 5mm
L/H Front Tyre [195/65R15 FALKEN 5 mm
R/H Rear Tyre [195/65R15 FALKEN 5mm
L/H Rear Tyre [195/65 R15 FALKEN 5mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE N/S FRONT PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5 General Information
Accident Date  06/11/2018 Inspection Date 08/11/2018
Survey held at SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD
60 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK E4 SINGAPORE 757705
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR 5 Working Days




National Assessment Centre Services
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6841 0055 FAX: 6841 6315

Reg. No: 52983356E GST Reg. No. 20-0405911-H

Page No.:1of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SHC 4115R
Estimate Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition mmmp‘:g) (sl)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|BUMPER FRT (DISC 25%) CRACKED 482.00 361.50
10|BUMPER CLIPS @%1.61 (DISC 25%) NECESSARY 16.10 12.08
1|HEAD LAMP LH (DISC 25%) CRACKED 945.20 708.90
1|FENDER FRT/ LH (DISC 25%) DEFORMED 723.40 542 55
1|NAME PLATE (PRIUS) (DISC 25%) NECESSARY 51.90 38.93
1|CAP SUB-ASSY, WHEEL (DISC 25%) SCRATCHED 174.10 130.58
1|BUMPER SUPPORT F/LH (DISC 25%) MISSING 76.40 57.30
1|BUMPER LIP FRT (DISC 25%) SCRATCHED 139.680 104.70
1|BUMPER ENERGY ABSORBER FRT (DISC 25%) CRACKED 78.80 59.10
1|FENDER LINER FRT / LH (DISC 25%) TORN 171.70 128.78
1|FENDER LINER PAD, FR WHEEL LH (DISC 25%) MISSING 49.30 36.98
1|LENS & BODY, FR TURN LH (DISC 10%) CRACKED 511.80 460.62
1|BUMPER GRILLE SUB-ASSY, LOWER SERVICEABLE 311.10 B
1|BRACKET, FR TURN CENTER LH SERVICEABLE 58.20 -
1|BRACKET, FR TURN LOWER LH SERVICEABLE 26.00 -
1|BRACKET, FR TURN UPPER LH SERVICEABLE 24 .40 -
1|BUMPER SUPPORT F/LH SERVICEABLE 76.40 -
1|BUMPER FRT ABSORBER LOWER SERVICEABLE 127.70 -
1|GRILLE RADIATOR LOWER NO.2 SERVICEABLE 94.60
1|BUMPER LIP FRT SERVICEABLE 139.60 -
1|WIRE, ENGINE ROOM, NO. 3 SERVICEABLE 242.00
1|BUMPER ENERGY ABSORBER FRT SERVICEABLE 78.80
1|BUMPER REINFORCEMENT FRT SERVICEABLE 498.40
1|ARM SUB-ASSY, FR BUMPER LH SERVICEABLE 250.40 -
1|COVER, FR BUMPER HOLE LH SERVICEABLE 18.50
1|SUPPORT SUB-ASSY SERVICEABLE 1,460.40
1|FENDER LINER FRT/LH SERVICEABLE 171.70
1|FENDER LINER PAD, FR WHEEL LH SERVICEABLE 49.30 -
1|TYRE SERVICEABLE 126.74
1|WHEEL DISC, FRONT SERVICEABLE 1,484.20

Report Ref No. NS/INC18020593/Nsbe2




National Assessment Centre Services
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6841 0055 FAX: 6841 6315

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION) (CONFIRMED)

Reg. No: 52983356E GST Reg. No. 20-0405911-H Page No.:2 of 2

Qty Description of Parts Condition ﬁ“m"fﬁp% Our A(:j)usted
1|DOOR FRT / LH SERVICEABLE 894.40 -
1|STICKER DECAL SMRT (DOOR) NOT NECESSARY 60.00 -
9,613.14 2,642.02

LABOUR
PANEL BEATING & BODY WORK. 845.00 400.00
SPRAY PAINT 1,854.00 430.00
TOWING CHARGE. 84.00 -
TO CHECK WIRING AND SYSTEM FUNCTION 80.00 30.00
TO APPLY RUST-PROOFING ON AFFECTED AREA 100.00 40.00
TO DO WHEEL ALIGNMENT / TYRE BALANCING. NOT NECESSARY 120.00 -
TO REMOVE AND REFIT TYRE RIM (SPRAYING NOT NECESSARY 120.00 -

PURPOSE)
TO REMOVE AND REFIT WIRE HARDESS. NOT NECESSARY 120.00 -
TO REMOVE & REFIX FAN ENGINE & RADIATOR ASSY & |[NOT NECESSARY 120.00 -

INNER COOLER & AIR CON CONDENSER.

TO TOP UP A/IC GAS NOT NECESSARY 120.00 -
TO REPLACE SUNDRY PARTS. 100.00 -
TO WASH AND VACUUM NOT NECESSARY 60.00 B
3,723.00 900.00
GRAND TOTAL 13,336.14 3,542.02
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 2,850.00

Report Ref No. NS/INC18020593/Nsbe2

MUHAMMAD NAZRIL BIN ABDULLAH

Automotive Assessor

K.K.LAU CPT(RET)

BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA,PEng,PE,
MinstAEA MASME MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report Is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.




